

MADOU RIZWAN
30 BOULEVARD ALBERT EINSTEIN, 44300, NANTES, FRANCE
MAIL: RIZWAN.MADOU@OUTLOOK.FR
PHONE: 06.50.44.93.83 -
NATIONALITY: FRENCH

PROFILE

Freshly graduated from a Master specialised in International Finance and Shipping. Born in an entrepreneurial family, know the value of money and hard work. Strong desire to learn about the trading of commodities. Able to learn quickly and work in autonomy. Able to work with a team and not afraid of working under pressure.

QUALIFICATION

- **Master Degree in International Shipping and Trading**
University of Nantes
2016-2017

- **Bachelor of Corporate Economy**
University of Nantes
2014-2015

- **Baccalaureate In Science (equivalent of the A-level Grade)**
Reunion Island
2011-2012

EXPERIENCE

- **Internship as Freight forwarder,**
TER (Trans-Express Reunion, Le Port (Reunion Island))
June 2016 – September 2016

- **Internship as Client Advisor**
Crédit Agricole, Saint-Paul (Reunion Island)
June 2014- August 2014

- **Polyvalent Employee,**
SAM BAZAR, Saint-Paul (Reunion Island)
May 2014 - August 2014

SKILLS

- **Informatic skills:** Microsoft Office (Excel, PowerPoint, Word...), Sphinx, Gretl for econometrics, OxMetrics 5, MetaTrader 4
- **Languages:** French Bilingual - Gujrati Spoken - English
- **TOEIC:** 840/990